

AGNES LIM

interior designer



PROFILE

Highly motivated graduated Interior Designer recently accredited with Degree in Interior Design. Seek a challenging and varied position that will enable me to capitalize on my knowledge, University Project Experience and General Work Experience, with Opportunities for personal and professional growth.

CONTACT

- ☎ (+62)81584813640
- ✉ agnezlimz@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.agnezlimz.blogspot.com
- 🏠 Jakarta, Indonesia

EDUCATION

- 2006-2007 Kanaan JHS Jakarta
- 2007-2009 Xaverius Teluk JHS Lampung
- 2009-2012 Xaverius Pahoman SHS Lampung
- 2012-2016 Tarumanagara University Majoring Interior Design Jakarta

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERIOR DESIGNER INTERN

July 2015 - October 2015

PT. Griya Interindo Abadi (Goodrich)

- Welcoming Potential Buyer
- Explaining about product
- Filling the customer's order
- Implement the product into 3D image
- Follow up client about new product

INTERIOR DESIGN INTERN

October 2015 - February 2016

PT. Mata Air Persada

- Assisting in Client's Presentation
- Resources Updating
- Assisting Senior Designer
- Participating in Design Team
- Participating in *TEPAR (Teropong Philosophy Architecture*

JUNIOR INTERIOR DESIGN

August 2016 - Now

PT. Mata Air Persada

- Meeting with New Client and ask a question about Client's need
- Manage Client's Need to Interior Concept
- Sketch preliminary design plans, including electrical layouts
- Specify materials and furnishings, such as lighting, furniture, wall finishes, flooring, and plumbing fixtures
- Prepare final plans, using computer applications
- Create a timeline for the interior design project and estimate project costs
- Place orders for materials and oversee installing the design elements
- Meeting with sub con
- Monitor the tasks of Junior Interior Intern

SKILLS

Basic Graphic Design	████████████████████
Pattern Making	████████████████████████████████
Sketching	████████████████████████████
Colour Palette Picking	████████████████████████
Material Sourcing	████████████████████████████████

TECHNICAL SKILLS

AutoCAD	●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●
Sketch Up	●●●●●●●●●●●●
Vray	●●●●●●●●
Microsoft Office	●●●●●●●●●●